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November 19, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees e

FROM: Jim Murdaugh, Presidﬁjv\

SUBJECT: TCC Foundation Update

Item Description

The following is an update of the events planned and initiatives & activities undertaken by
the TCC Foundation.

Overview and Background

The following is an update of the events planned and activities undertaken by the TCC
Foundation. ‘

Fundraising
o Between July 1 and November 2, the Foundation raised $301,295 in annual

campaign donations. This is a 28% increase over fundraising for the same period last
year.
o TCC's staff & faculty Campaign for TCC raised $59,948.08. This is up approximately
10.8% from 2011-12. Other stats from this year's Campaign for TCC include:
o The total number of Campaign participants increased from 174 to 257
o The number of 1% Club members increased from 17 to 24

Special Recognition for 1% Club Members
e The following TCC employees have committed at least 1% of their salary to advance
the College through the Campaign for TCC:
o Marge Banocy-Payne
Will Benedicks
Frank Brown
John Burch
Liz Dameron
Barbara Douglas
Monte Finkelstein
Tina Marie Galanti
Rob Hall
Cherie Hodge
Dwanna Jacobs
Robin Johnston
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Neisa Logman
Brian Michalowski
Jim Murdaugh
Greg Shaberg
Barbara Sloan
Melissa Soldani-Lemon
Jacqui Steele
Kate Stewart

Lei Wang

April White
Charles Wood

Upcoming Events
o Nov-26 - TCC Signature Seat Reception
e Dec-03 - First Annual 1% Club Members Luncheon with the President

Past Actions by the Board
The District Board of Trustees receives a Foundation Update at every Board meeting.

Funding/Financial Implications
There are no Funding/Financial Implications arising from this standard monthly report.

Staff Resource
Robin Johnston

Recommended Action
None required. Report provided for information only.



